
b6 

b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Qotnr-How lUomh -17 onn j -| 2101 PM 

(OCIO) (FBI); 
( I N S n i fFRIV 

JCyD)(FBI) 
U A P P I M n -

(CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
( n n r i CFRIV KAISFR kfmmfth W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 

ON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI)il 
noi CFRI) 

(FBI) (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); 
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 

^Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681 u & v 
SE6RET//N QF0fiN 

Is this intended to be a cross check against the reports that are due in on 4/16 from the field? 

b6 

b 7 C 

Original Mpwanp-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OCIO) (FBI) 
Friday Marrh 7007 fi-^1 PM 

J(DO) (FBI) 

I 
(INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); CyD) (FBI) 
(CD) (FBI); THOMAS. 11 Jl TF F. fOGp (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); 

BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI);| 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v 
Importance: High 

(CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); 

~5EeRET//NQFeRfiT 
J R E C Q R E f S t ^ ^ 

b6 

b7C 

*** GIVEN THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE BELOW 
SUMMARY DATA - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION IS 
RECOMMENDED *** 

b 5 
b2 

NSL VIO-14990 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-14991 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-14992 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-14993 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

(202) 324- Office) 
Cell/Blackberry) 
Pager) 
hax UNOLAoo) 

(202 
(877 

Office) 
Cell/Blackberry) 
Pager) 
hax UNOLAoo) (202) 324\ 

Office) 
Cell/Blackberry) 
Pager) 
hax UNOLAoo) 

Orí 
From: 
Sent: 
To: [¡ 
Ce: 

I nursday, Marcn Ib, 
[OCIO) (FBI) 
2007 7:45 PW 

2BS3 

[TOD)(FBI) r 

FBI): CAPRONI. VALE RIE E. fOGCI (FBIlJ 

Subject: CONOPS - 1681u & v 

R E C O R D É 

BI); HARRINGTÓN, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 
(ITOD)(FBI) 

INSD) (FBI)|^ 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

b7E 

b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-14994 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO) 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

NSL VIO-14995 



fbi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS) 
b6 

b7C 

b2 

^JEfrlVEOF ROM: Mumplfi-SoflrceT 
DECLASSIFY~QMic2P?20315 
SECRETffftfóFORN 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources^ 
DECLASSIFV^INU<2eg2C3Ì5 
SECREItfNOFÒRN 

^DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources^ 
D E C L A S S Ì F Y ~ O N ^ 2 0 3 2 0 3 1 5 
SECRETJ/MeF^RN 

NSL VIO-14996 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

CTD) (FBI) 
Tuesday, January 23, 2007 8:27 AM. 

> G C ) (FBl l i 

t 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(Q^nUEEK 

(INSU) (hBI); 
ZALMAI (POI (FBI) 
REI briefing for IOG Subject: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLrtbblPlED 
NON-RECORD 

}lTSD)(FBI); 
OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); AZMI, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

b7C 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

Feb 5 is likely not to be good day as it is start of ctd inspection 

http: fbinet.fbi 

lfOffice) 
Cell/Blackberry) 
Pager) 

tDi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS) 

loGC) (FBI) 
Original Message 

From: |_ 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2007 2:50 PNL 
To: ~tTSD)(FBI); 

Cc: 
Subject: 

1NSD) (FBI) 
briefing for'lOG 

l(OGC) (FBI! 
Iciüi lEß l l l 

(OGC) (FBI) 
J (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

The DOJ OIG is conducting 
NSL review. The OIG has requestedl ¡briefing as part of these reviews. 

- who in NSLB is the point of contact for the NSL review? 

The OIG has requested the briefing the week of February 5 or 12th.| 
jrogram folks with OGC reps there to help answer questions in our 
enow what date/time works best for you. areas. Please let me 

Thanks! 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE FURTHER 
DISSEMINATED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-14997 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-14998 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Frir lav March 1fi 
OCIO) (FBI) 

2 ü ü z k 3 1 P M 
(DO) (FBI) 

(INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 
JCyD)'(FBI); CLOYD, DANIEL L. (CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBh: KAISER. KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 
(FBI);[ (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
RE: CONOPS - 1681 u & v 

High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Flagged 
SfeSRET//NO£QftN' 
R E C O B ^ j " 

b6 

b7C 

*** GIVEN THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE BELOW SUMMARY 
DATA - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION IS RECOMMENDED *** 

L 

b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15003 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15004 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15005 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15006 



From: KALISCH, ELENI P. (OCA) (FBI) 
Sent: Wftrlna«ylav Marrh 71 7(1(17 71fi PM 
To: I I CI TOPI (FBI) 
Cc: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
Subject: E-Mails b 6 
UNCLASSIFIED b 7 C 
NON-RECORD 

We are receiving Congressional requests for copies of FBI e-mails by the Communications 
Analysis Unit and others regarding the use of exigent letters in lieu of National Security Letters. 
Please let me know who the ITOD contact will be for my office to work with in ensuring that these 
requests are addressed expeditiously. 
Thanks, 
Eleni 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I015012 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
Monday, March 19, 2007 9:23 AM 
CAPRO Ml, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Val, 
This is just FYI that I have asked ITOD to look into the NSL portion 

I will share their report with you. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I015013 



From: AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 10:11 AM 
To: JOCIO) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: FW: NSL Data Results 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

We need to have a discussion on this. Let me know when you are available. 

Original Me^aoa 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 

1lTOD)(FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Monday, March 05, 2007 8:27 AM 
raPRONT. VAIFRTFF (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIET. (DO) (FBI); MONACO, LISA (DO) (OGA); 

I b C I O l (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. lOQlXEBtt. 
(ITOD) (FBI); fìTMT 7ALMAI (DO) ÍFBT1: HAI I . DFAN E. ÍOIPM1 (FBI)_ 

J (ITOD) (FBI)j (ITOD) (FB ) 
NSL Data Results 

b6 

b 7 C 

(ITOD)(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

Thanks very much. 

b7C 
Systems Support Section 

NSL VIO-15015 



Information Technology Operations Division 
Office of the Chief Information Officer 
Rm 9911 
202-321 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-15016 



b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

OCIO) (FBI) 
Friday, July 14, 2006 9:37 AM 
THORNTON, CHARLENE B. (INSD) (FBI) 
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); HALL, DEAN E. (OIPM) (FBI) 
(ITOD) (FBI); ISRAEL, JEROME W. (ITSD) ( F p i 
(OIPP) (FBI); EVANS, DAVID C. (INSD) (FBI) 
(FBI) 
FW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 

[INSD) 

Importance: High 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

AD Thornton, 

Please be advised the OCIO submitted its response to the subject data call on 6/28/2006, see 
attached email. The OCIO's consolidated response includes OIPPs, OIPMs, ITODs, OCTO's 
(formerly known as ITSD), and the CIO Front Office input. 

JZZEL 

Evf At 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

FW ACTION OIG 
Request for Docu... 

b 6 
b 7 C 

-Original Message' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Importance: 

I |(OIPP)(FBI) 
criHr.» 1..I..1/I oring g.^3 ^ 

I KOCIO) (FBI) 
FW: OIG Patriot Act Review - Response to Document Request Needed 
High 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

b2 

Per your request. 

Thanks, 

PPMU Unit Chief 
Office of IT Policy & Planning (OIPP) 
Office of the CIO 

202-324 
JEH Room 10373 

Original Message--

NSL VIO-15017 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OCIO) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 14, 2007 6:42 PM 
KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, 
JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE f (nr.r.-\ cfriv hi ii on WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI 

J J ínm ífrhI 

b6 
b7C 

ITOD) (FBI) 
|iiNsro ífriv Harrington t. J. (pTrn cfriv 

](CyD) (FBI)| [CD) (FEjll 
JDO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(ITOD)(FBI) 
NSL - Update on Data Provided to Inspection Division 

Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: 
-EJagStatus: 
SECREWQRCQÍ 

Follow up 
Flagges 

rÖRN 

b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15021 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15022 



NSL VIO-15023 



b5 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO) 
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 9959 
httpl l.fbinet.fbi 

(202 

J2QZ 

32É 

(202) 324 

(Office) 
(Cell/Blackberry) 
(Pager) 
(FBX UNOLASS) 

gov (Blackberry UNCLASS) 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 

NSL VIO-15024 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 13. 2007 8:32 AM 

JOCIO) (FBI) 
(DO) (FBI) b7C 

NSL 

[ZZI 
¿Joe asked for a quick update 

5° schedule a 30min for you with Joe. Z 
I have copiec] | 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-15026 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

b6 

b7C 

Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday, May 04, 2006 11:50 AM 
GARRITY, ROBERT J. JR (OCIO) (FBI); BURRUS, JAMES H. (CID) (FBI); 
BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); 
MARTINEZ, STEVEN (CyD) (FBI); PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI) 
PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); BALD, 
n A P V M m n \ IFRW M A S O N MIP.MAFI A AA/F> IFRW A 7 M I Z A L M A I (DO) 

(EM (CD) (FBI); 

(UGU) (FBI) 
RE: BPR Investigative Processes Review 

Affirmative from OGC. 

b6 

b7C 

Original Message' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

GARRITY, ROBERT J. JR (OCIO) (FBI) 
Wednesday. May 0-8. 2006 5:46 PM 

J (CID) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) 
(FBI); MARTINEZ, STEVEN (CyD) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI); PISTOLE, JOHN S. 
(DO) (FBI) 

J 

PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (FBI); SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (FBI); BALD, GARY M. (DO) (FRI)- MASOiy 
MICHAEL A(WF) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI);| " 

I C D ) (FBI);| n rCTDI CFBTÏÏT 

. y^^J V Uli 
](NF)(FBI)1 

Ttbij 
REf-BrmTTTTsdgative Processes Review 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD OTHER outside the scope 

b6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-15028 



OTHER outside the scope 

ThanRs, 

Bob 

Original Message 
From: GARRITY, ROBERT J. JR (OCIO) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, April 13, 2006 6:54 PM 
To: BURRUS, JAMES H. (CID) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) 

(FBI); MARTINEZ, STEVEN (CyD) (FBI); THOMAS, DAVID A. (CyD)(FBI) 
Cc: SWECKER, CHRIS (CID) (frtv rai n f̂ flpv m mm ffRTV MagnM mtphafi a r w n ffRTV fl7MT 

ZALMAI (DO) (FBljl I 

b7C 

Subject: BPR Investigative Processes Review 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OTHER outside the scope 

NSL VIO-15029 



OTHER outside the scope 

Thanks. 

Bob 

« Fi le: 5 . 0 1 d e a d l i n e e c 1 . w p d » 

| r ~ | b 2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL V I O - 1 5 0 3 0 



b6 
b7C 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OCIO) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 20, 2007 3:02 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); i n m i F R h 

](INSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 

Subject: 
SECRET//NQF0RN 

(CyD) (FBI); CLOYD, DANIEL L. (CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) 
(FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); 
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
RE: CONOPS- 1681 u & v 

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO) 
FBIHQ. JEH Rm 9959 
http:! 

(202) 

(202) 

H ü 

Office) 
Cell/Blackberry) 
Pager) 
P A Y I INP . I A R R I 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 

b6 To: 

b7C 
Cc: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Saturday. March 17. 2007 12:01 PJV| 

I — . IroCTQI (FBI] 
IflNSD) (FBI); HARRINGTON, T. 

BILLY, JOSE 

[DO) (FBI) 
(CTD) ÌFBTVI ] (FBl£ 

Subject: 

S£eRET/ /NOEQRt^ 
RECOf 

(CD) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); 
BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); 
AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 

RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

Ori 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

DCIO) (FBI) 
Friday, March 16, 2007 6:31 PM 

JDO) (FBI) 

I llNSD) (FBI): HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI); 
fCDI (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) 

(FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. 
(CD) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: CONOPS - 1681u & v 
Importance: High 

S ^ C R E T / / N O ^ 0 l ^ r 
RECOR&34 Ì" 

NSL V I 0 1 5 0 3 1 



*** GIVEN THE SENSITIVE NATURE OF THE BELOW 
SUHIIAIRY DATA - LIMITED DISTRIBUTION IS 
RECOMMENDED 

NSL V I015032 



b5 

b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-15033 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15034 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

NSL VIO-15035 



b 6 
b7C 

b2 

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO) 
FBI H Q J F H R m Qt>£Q 

httf 

(202) 324 
(20 

37 E 

Office) 
Cell/Blackberry) 
Pager) 
£sx UNCLASS) 

[Blackberry U NC LASS) 

Original Mespoa 
From: | 
Sep*« 
To 
Cc: 

Xku [lay, March jt 
Toni ÌFRH 

(OCIO) (FBI) 
r i n n - 7 i . < r n u 

jITOD)(FBI) 
jfFRTV raPRONT vai FRTF F i O f i n VfRTiI_ 

m n i itrtv tTCffffTKipTON, t. j. (CTD) (fbi); 
Subject: 

SECRET mOßQ^fi 
RECO 

TOD)(FBI) 
LUNUPb - 10Ö1U 61 

(INSD) (FBI); 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

b7E 

b5 

NSL VIO-15036 



b5 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO) 
FBIHQ, JEH Rm 9959 
http 

(202) 324 
(202 C Z 

(202) 324-

(Office) 
](Cell/Blackberry) 
I f age r ) 

ax UNCLASS) 
fbi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS) 

"DERIVED FROM: Multiple SoufeeS^ 
DECLASSlFY"QNi203205T5 
SECRET/ZNOFORN " 

'DERIVED FROM: Multiple SOURCES 
D E C L A S S i F r e N ^ 2 & 3 2 0 5 T 5 
SECREIFLNOF^RN " 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple SotnTfes^ 
D E C L A S S I ? Y ~ e M ^ e 3 2 5 3 1 5 
SECRET//NOFORN 

BeRIVEQ. FROM: MultipjeJSettTces^ 
DECLASSIF^ON^2e326315 
SECREI/ZNOFORN ~ 

NSL VIQ-15037 



b 6 
b7C 

b4 

b 6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:51 AM 
P.APRONI \ /A I F R I F E. ( O G Q H E B 1 L 

1 (I 

RE 

I (FD) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 
{ITOD) (FBI) 

contract that will cover NSL processing 

Val, 
Thank you for the information. I have copiec 
identified in the assessment. Zsl 

to provide assistance with the other ss lì es 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2007 9:50 AM 
To: | A7MT 7AI MAT iTjQ) (FBI) 
Cc: 1 (FD) (FBlC 
Subject: 

UOGC) (FBI) 
contract that will cover NSL processing 

b 6 
b 7 C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Zal, 

lias assured me 
As we discussed this morning, other issues relative to the contract may need to 

be worked out but this work really must go forward. 

b6 

b7C 

b5 

V C 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-15040 



b6 

b7C 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday. January 31. 2007 8:54,AM 
J 

TD) (FBI) 
2007 8:! 

[OGC) (FE 
t o G C l I E B I ) ] 

OGC) (FBI); [ 

|ITSD)(FBI); 
KOGC) (FBI); 

" [ O G C ) (FBI) 
(INSD) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI); 

(CTDHCON); HARRINGTON, T. J. (CTD) (FBI) 
RE briefing for IOG 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

am available that date and would be willing to do the briefing solo or in concert with 

Origina|_Messaü£; 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, January 31, 2007 7-40 am 

ÏTTSDYFRT)! 
• = i OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
Subject: 

fCTDI fFRT) 
T o G n my, 

(OGC) (FBI); 
"IDGI iGH iFRTV. 

RE 
INSD) (FBI) 

briefing for IOG 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

regarding who conducts 

All: I do need to get back to the OIG with a proposed date and time. How about Wednesday 
Feb 14 or Thursday Feb 15 at 10:00? The OGC conference room is available both of these 
dates. Please let me know what works for you. Thanks. 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

Orignal Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

JITSD)(FBI) 

Cc: 

Tuesday, January 23, 2007 9:04 AM 
|(OGC) (FBI) 

CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE| ¡briefing for IPG 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

b6 

b7C 

recommend that I prepare the briefing and conduct the briefing to DOJ OIG 
recommend that we include NSB staff! 

2Ü2321 
(P) 

Public Internet e-mail 

Original Message-
From: 
Sent; 

J (OGC) (FBI) 
Monday. January 77 7007 7-50 pm 

(FBI) 

ay, January 22. 
1(ITSD)(FBI)i 

on the review of the presentation. 

gic.fbi.gov 

(OGC) (FBI) 
l(CTD) (FB l f (OGC) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-15041 



Ce 
Subject: 

O)(FBI 
briefing rôr IUG 

(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

The DOJ OIG is conducting 
an NSI rpv ipw T h p O I G haç rprmpçtpr l a n f Ihr ipf innf 

- who in NSLB is the point of contact for the NSL review? 

The OIG has requested the briefing the week of February 5 or 12th. 
envision a briefing b^ program folks with OGC reps there to help answer 
questions in our areas. Please let me know what date/time works best for you. 

b2 

b5 

b6 

b7C 

b7E 

Thanks! 

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION AND IS NOT TO BE 
FURTHER DISSEMINATED WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-15042 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

DCIO) (FBI) 
Wednesday, March 14, 2007 7:04 PM 
KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, 
JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (DO) (FBI); AZMI, ZALMAI 
m o w F R i v l I f iToro (FBI) 

I _ J n N . q n w F R i v H A B B i M n - r n M j . j . ( p m ( f r w \ L 

b6 
b7C 

P 
JDO) 

CyD) (FBI); (CD) (FB11 
DO) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

S£CREX//ORCON.INIQF0Rl\r 
RECORD 

(ITOD)(FBI) 
RE: NSL - Update on Data Provided to Inspection Division 

b5 

NSL VIO-15046 



b5 

b2 

b7E 

b6 

b7C 

C h i e f K n o w l e d g e Of f i ce r ( C K O ) 
^ jĵ jl | ̂  ^^ J ^ K.HI 

httfJ I fbinet.fbi 

1211 

(202) 324 

Of f ice) 
Ce l l /B lackbe r ry ) 
Pager ) 
F a x U N C L A S S ) 

| i c . f b i . g o v (B lackber ry U N C L A S S ) 

Original Message' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OCIO) (FBI) 
weanesaay, Mara I"4, 2007 6:42 PM 

KAISER, KENNETH W. (INSD) (FBI); BILLY, JOSEPH (CTD) (FBI); FINCH, JAMES E. (CyD) (FBI); 
BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI); CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. 
m n i ffRTV AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI)J | rTTODI iFRTI 

_[CyD) (FBI)[ riNSD) rFRTV. HARRINGTON. T. 1. rCTDI (FBI);| , , ^ „ 
I ? rm îfrtvI b o ) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

ÏTÛDXFBÏ) 

b6 

b7C 

• upudiy un Udid pruviutAJ to Inspection Division 
Importance: High 

~ S E C R E X ^ O R C O N J J Q F O F n \ r 
R E C O 

b5 

b2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-15048 



b 5 
b6 

b 7 C 
b2 

b7E 

unier Knowieage u n 
P 0 [ HI Rm 9359 
httd Lfbinet.fbi 

(202) 324 
Ì 2 0 2 J Z Z 

i m m 

(Office) 
(Cell/Blackberry) 
(Pager) 
(Fax UNCLASS) 

kgic.fbi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS) 

^ Ë R I V E Q F R O M : Multiple S j t u f c e s ^ 
DECLASSIFYjQNj>203205Î4 

^SECREI//QRCC)N.NOFÏ 

^DERIVECLFROM: Multiple 5 o t r f £ e s ^ 
D E C L A S S I F ^ g N ^ 2 e g ^ 3 1 4 
SECRET//QRCC)N.NÒ1: 

NSL VIO-15050 



b6 
b7C 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OCIO) (FBI) 
Tuesday, March 13, 2007 9:17 AM 
AZMI. ZALMAI CHOI (FRI) 

DO) (FBI) 
Kb: NSL 

You bet. 

b 6 
b7C 

b2 

What time would work best for him? 

[ 

Chief Knowledge Officer (CKO) 
FBIHQ. JEH Rm 9959 
httpj Ifbinet.fbi 

(202) 324] 
(202 

(202) 324 

(Office) 
(Cell/Blackberry) 
(Pager) 
(Fax UNCLASS) 

ic.fbi.gov (Blackberry UNCLASS) 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

AZMI, ZALMAI (DO) (FBI) 
Tuesdav. March 13. 2007 8:32 AM 

SCIO) (FBI) 

•Nsr-
DO) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 

b7C 

b2 

Joe asked for a quick update 
to schedule a 30min for you with Joe. Z 

I have copied 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-15052 



F E D E R A L B U R E A U O F I N V E S T I G A T I O N 

F O I P A 

D E L E T E D P A G E I N F O R M A T I O N S H E E T 

N o Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted P a g e Information Sheet(s) 

T o t a l D e l e t e d P a g e ( s ) ~ 3 0 
P a g e 1 -— Outside the Scope 

P a g e 3 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 5 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 6 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 7 •— Duplicate 

P a g e IT—- Outside the Scope 

P a g e IS -— Outside the Scope 

P a g e 19 -— Outside the Scope 

P a g e 21 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 26 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 2 7 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 29 -— Duplicate 

P a g e 3D -— Duplicate 

P a g e 31 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 34 —• Outside the Scope 

P a g e 39 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 4 0 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 4 1 —• Outside the Scope 

P a g e 4 7 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 4 9 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 61 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 62 —• Duplicate 

P a g e 66 —• Outside the Scope 

P a g e 67-— Outside the Scope 

P a g e 68 —• Outside the Scope 

P a g e 7 0 ~ b2, b5r b 7 E 

P a g e 7 2 ~ b2, b5r b 7 E 

P a g e 7 4 —• Outside the Scope 

P a g e 77-— Outside the Scope 

P a g e 7 8 —• Outside the Scope 


